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Darren Keating - Tenckhoff Catheters

From: Kaye Ferrar

To: Darren Keating
Date: 17/06/2004 5:28 PM
Subject: Tenckhoff Catheters

Hi Darren,

Attached is a repart run over the period 1/7/01 to 30/04/04, giving both patient and procedure numbers. -

The 2003/04 data is year to date only from July to April, and may be slightly higher for the full year. Would
insertion of a Tenckhoff catheter always be done on an inpatient basis? 1 exciuded outpatient data from the

report as well as Childers and Gin Gin.

Regards,

Kaye Ferrar

Project Officer

District Quality & Dedsion Support Unit
Bundaberg Health Service District
Phone: (07) 4150 2277

Fax: (07) 4150 2099
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Report Criteria

. s Facility 000s2
:QUE_EHS Tl H a{t Inout Code Inpatient
ICD Versicn 13
Proc Code 13109-00;
. . . i 1310901

Bundaberg Health Service District i

Patients with Tenckhoff Catheter

Period between July 2002 and April 2004

Confidentiality Statement
“The Informatian in this report is confidential and i not for distribution or publication cutsidz BHSD without the consent of the District Manager.
Variations betwaan this report and other reparts of similar content may ocour due to selection criteria or timing differences.
f you have any further enquiries please contact DQDSU on Exiensions 2208, 2267 or 277,

Data =5 at 17/06/2004

i
patients ; Total
i
01/62 ; 8
| |
i 02403 | 4
03/04 YTD i B
01/02 02/03 03/04
Procedures YD
Insertion and fixation of indwelling peritoneal catheter for long B 5 g
term peritoneal dialysis
Replacement of indwelling peritoneal catheter for peritloneal 3 i 2
dialysis
Total 11 6 11
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